From: Kahler, David

To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas

Subject: RE: JVR

Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 12:36:56 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Plant list is acceptable.

From: Kahler, David

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 12:35 PM

To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: JVR

I’'m just now getting to the review of the plant list changes they were proposing. | don’t see any
issues so far. | know you have briefing today, so its’ a quick update if you need it.

David Kahler, County Landscape Architect, LLA3945
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Project Planning Division

5510 Overland Avenue, 3 Floor

San Diego, CA 92123

(858) 694-3040

david.kahler@sdcounty.ca.gov

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, Coronavirus Disease 2019
please visit www.coronavirus-sd.com. To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311. CQVI D'1 9

Landscape Ordinance website:
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/pds/LandscapeOrdinance.html.

PDS website: http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds.
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